

ARCA Zoom Meeting – September 13, 2023

Attendees: Andy, Lynne, Stuart, Jim, Jorgan, Dana, Dave, Darcy, Tim, Brian, Husain, Jim, Brian, Sue

Minutes – Stuart moved to adopt the minute as circulated, Brian seconded. Carried

Quorum – Yes

Didsbury – ARCA raised \$685. The individual in charge of the fund was extremely pleased and grateful.

Darrell MacDonald – He donated \$5000. He wants to get involved next year.

Nossack Fine Meats – Donated 2 boxes of bratwurst. Thank you to Tim and Darcy their BBQs.

WCMA AGM and Awards Dinner – Saturday, October 14, Calgary. NASCC paying dinner their dinner fees for workers.

Awards Dinner Worker Beverage – Sue moved to buy \$300-\$400 worth beverage tickets for the workers. Brian seconded. Carried.

ARCA Worker of the Year – Andy nominated Dana. Jorgan nominated Doug Campbell. Jorgan nominated Trisha. Sue mentioned Steffan as a great resource.

Next meeting – Wednesday, October 25, 8 pm

Endurance Race – Dave W wants to know if we will be having an endurance race.

2024 Event Dates – 1 day endurance race Jorgen has spoken with Shadi about dates. Sue talked with Linda about their event. They want to have the school early May. They get 2 races and we get 2 races. Kelly wants to have Vintage on the Prairies back to RMM for 2024. Older persons in AVRC only want to have 1 race per year. No Friday events. What about a one day race? Would Edmonton racers come for 1 day race. Perhaps renting from 9 am to 6 pm instead of 4 pm in June.

Lightboard in 10 – RMM to put a lightboard in 10 for 2024. Brian asked about having a G in the green flag. Y in the yellow, alternating white and yellow for specific zones. Andy indicated the request has been placed and we will have to wait and see if we get them.

RMM Thanks – Dana indicated that Shadi is very happy with how ARCA runs their events.

Gimli Track Paving – Some problems with infighting within the club they might not have their facility paved as they may be losing their track.

Noise Levels – Andy indicated all racers did a great job with their sound limits.

WCMA – Invite RMM staff to AGM – Brian moved to provide RMM with 2 tickets and beverage tickets. Jorgen seconded. Dana advised. Carried

Turn 17 – Dana advised thanks to ARCA for their help in the RUSH series and they will be racing in the winter in California and Arizona. Andy commented on how well the cars did when there was a major event. They held up very well.

Meeting adjourned at 9:45 pm